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DECLARATION OF INTEREST FOR WRC RESEARCH PROJECTS 
 

To be completed by the Project Leader/Proposer 
 
1. No Proposal/Project will be accepted from persons in the service of the WRC. 

 
2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the WRC, including a blood 

relationship, may be part of the project team on the WRC Project. In view of possible 
allegations of favouritism, should the Project or part thereof, be awarded to persons 
connected with or related to persons in service of the WRC, it is required that the Project 
Leader/Proposer or the authorised representative declare their position in relation to the 
evaluating authority. 
 
 

3. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and 
submitted with the Proposal/Agreement. 
 
3.1 Full name of Project Leader or the authorised representative: 
 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

3.2 Identity Number:  _____ 
 

3.3 Position of Project Leader in the Institution/Organisation: 
 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

3.4 Institution/Organisation Registration Number:  _____ 
 

3.5 Institution/Organisation Tax Reference Number:  _____ 
 

3.6 Institution/Organisation VAT Registration Number:  _____ 
 

3.7 Have you been in service of the WRC in the past twelve months? 
 

YES/NO 
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3.7.1 If yes, list roles and responsibilities in the WRC: 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

3.8 Do you have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons in the service of the WRC 

and who may be involved with the evaluation of the project/proposal? 

YES/NO 

 
3.8.1 If yes, furnish particulars: 
 
 _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
3.9 Are you aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between any other project team 

member and any persons in the service of the WRC who may be involved with the 

evaluation of the project/proposal? 

YES/NO 

 
3.9.1 If yes, furnish particulars: 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
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3.10 Are any of the institution’s/organisation’s Directors, Trustees, Managers, Principal 

Shareholders or Stakeholders in service of the WRC? 

 
YES/NO 

 
3.10.1 If yes, furnish particulars: 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

3.11 Is any spouse, child or parent of the institution’s/organisation’s Directors, Trustees, 

Managers, Principal Shareholders or Stakeholders in service of the WRC? 

YES/NO 
 

3.11.1 If yes, furnish particulars: 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
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4. Full details of Project Leader and Research Team 
 

FULL NAME IDENTITY NUMBER ROLE IN PROJECT 

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 

5. Details of person completing this form 

 
I _________________________________________ (full name and surname), in my 

capacity as __________________________________________ declare that all details 

completed in this form are correct.  

 
 
 
 
Signature: _______________________________ Date: ___________________________ 
 
 


